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Bllan Ana (LKKAuto)

From: Andrew Ng LKR <Andrew.Ng@inchcape.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 12:43 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Cc: Keif Tan IC; KKLau; Larry Loo LKR; Philip Cham
Subject: RE: Independent survey for Lexus RX200t SLD321K
Hi Bryan,

1506 | .
Thank you for your fast response.
The vehicle would be ready for your inspection an Monday.
Best Regards,
Andrew Ng

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:bryanang@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 12:10 PM

To: Andrew Ng LKR <Andrew.Ng@inchcape.com.sg>

Cc: Keif Tan IC <Keif.Tan@inchcape.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Khong LKR
<Kenneth.Khong@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Independent survey for Lexus RX200t SLD321K

Dear Andrew
| will be at your Leng Kee centre on Monday (12 Feb 2018) at about 11am to carry out the inspection.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanana@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Andrew Ng LKR [mailto:Andrew.Ng@inchcape.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 10:48 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Keif Tan IC <Keif. Tan@inchcape.com.sg>; KKlau <kklau@I|kkauto.com>; Kenneth Khong LKR
<Kenneth.Khong@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Independent survey for Lexus RX200t SLD321K

Hi Bryan,
We would like to engage LKK to perform an independent survey for this vehicle.

This vehicle encountered a engine stall incident and we have since rectify the issue. As customer is sceptical about
the issue, thus we would like to seek your professional view on the road worthiness of this vehicle.

We hope that you are able to perform the necessary inspection on Monday, 12 Feb.
Thank you.

Best Regards,



Andrew Ng LKR
Workshop Manager
Lexus CDLC

Tel : 66311081
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